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Connor Smalls
Graduate Planner- North Team
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

Please note that my working days are currently Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

From: Sam Dowley <sam@dowleycoarc.com>
Sent: 27 September 2022 15:48
To: Connor Smalls 
Cc: Mortimer, Darr ; Steven King
Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: 22/01559/F The Maltings, Tower Road, Burnham Overy Staithe.

Good afternoon Connor, Darren and Steven,

I have prepared a formal re-submission based on the conversations I've had with both Darren
and Steven. Please see the attached.

As I know you (Connor) are on holiday at the moment, I have cc'd Darren and Steven into this
email.

Darren/ Steven could you please review the following and let me know your thoughts.

Darren: The parking will remain largely as existing however with a greater entry width to
accommodate a modern vehicle. Currently the opening measures 2380mm across.

Steven: The high level windows on the North Facade have been re-sized and re-arranged. The
two new windows on the West Facade have also been resized and aligned. There have also been
some adjustments to the arrangement and quantity of conservation roof lights. As the parking
will remain largely as is, the garden wall will also remain largely as is however with the opening
increased to accommodate a larger vehicle.

We are looking to resolve these items of concern as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any further concerns.



Best regards,

Sam Dowley

Architect ARB, RIBA/ Arkitekt MAA
+45 7846382005
+44 93897244

Dowley & Co. Ltd
dowleycoarc.com
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